
From: Lesley Groff 

Sent: 11/17/2015 3:27:21 PM 
To: Paul Morris 
Subject: Re: Jeffrey Epstein [C] 

great. appreciate it Pauli will be in touch 

on Nov 17, 2015, at 3:13 PM, Paul Morris •t > wrote: 

> classification: confidential 

> • Lesley, i'll block my cal not a problem, just let me know what is best and can also meet later say 7 if 
needed 

> • Paul Morris 
> Managing Director 
> Deutsche Bank Private Bank 
> office: 
> cell: 

• Original Message 
> From: Lesley Groff [mailto: 
> Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 
> To: Paul Morris 
> Subject: Jeffrey Epstein 

> • Hello Paul...wanted to let you know Jeffrey is trying to set up a meeting for Thursday from 3-6 (maybe 
3:30-6?) at Brad wechsler's office with Brad, Leon Black, etc and you...we are in the midst of trying to 
organize...but wanted to throw it out to you...instead of coming to Jeffrey's house at 3pm on thursday, 
this may be done at Brad's office. 

> OK for you? or to at least be involved for some of the meeting? 

> • Lesley 

2015 2:44 PM 

> This communication may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended 
recipient (or have received this communication in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy 
this communication. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this 
communication is strictly forbidden. 

> • Deutsche Bank does not render legal or tax advice, and the information contained in this communication 
should not be regarded as such. 
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